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Core government and official statistics 
● Office for National Statistics (ONS): Population, economy, health, labour 

market, etc. 
● GOV.UK: Official publications, white papers, government datasets 
● UK Data Service: Wide range of economic, social, and demographic 

datasets 
● Parliamentary Papers: Research briefings, reports, and statistics 
● World Bank Data: Global economic and development data 
● OECD Data: International economics, employment, environment 
● Eurostat: European statistics on economy, trade, and society 
● United Nations Data Portal: Population, climate, development 
● US Bureau of Labor: US employment and economy 
● IMF: World economic outlooks and trends 
● UN: Data on economic and social affairs 

Finance and economy 
● Financial Conduct Authority (FCA): Regulations, financial services data 
● Bank of England: Interest rates, inflation, economic research 
● HMRC: Tax and trade statistics 
● Companies House: Corporate filings, financials, business registrations 
● Bloomberg / Refinitiv (paid): Markets, company performance 
● Statista (paid/free): Industry and market statistics 

Health and lifestyle 
● NHS Digital: Healthcare activity, performance, lifestyle data 
● UK Health Security Agency (UKHSA): Public health trends (formerly Public 

Health England) 
● World Health Organization (WHO): Global health statistics 

https://www.ons.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.who.int/data
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-health-security-agency
https://digital.nhs.uk/
https://www.statista.com/
https://www.refinitiv.com/en
https://www.bloomberg.com/professional/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/companies-house
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-revenue-customs/about/statistics
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/statistics
https://www.fca.org.uk/
https://unstats.un.org/UNSDWebsite/
https://www.imf.org/en/Home
https://www.bls.gov/
https://data.un.org/
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://data.oecd.org/
https://data.worldbank.org/
https://researchbriefings.files.parliament.uk/
https://ukdataservice.ac.uk/


● Health Survey for England: Long-running survey data 
● NHS Fingertips: Public health profiles, health trends in England 

Education, business, and employment 
● UCAS: Admissions and higher education statistics 
● HESA (Higher Education Statistics Agency): Graduate outcomes, university 

data 
● Department for Education: School performance, pupil statistics 
● Labour Force Survey (via ONS): Employment trends, workforce insights 
● LinkedIn Workforce Reports: Hiring, skills trends (limited but useful) 
● Save the Student: student cost of living statistics, student finance 
● SLC: Student loans, student finance 
● ONS: Activity, size, location, innovation, services 
● Department for Business and Trade: Business population estimates and 

composition 

Society and demographics 
● British Social Attitudes Survey: Public opinion and societal trends 
● YouGov / Ipsos: Polling and consumer sentiment 
● Census data (ONS): Detailed demographics 
● NOMIS: Census data 
● World Bank: Global population data, country vs. country breakdown and 

comparison 
● Eurostat: European population data 

Media, culture and sport 
● BARB (Broadcasters’ Audience Research Board): TV viewing figures 
● Ofcom: Communications and media usage 
● Sport England / UK Sport: Participation and funding data 
● FIFA / UEFA / Premier League: Football statistics 

https://natcen.ac.uk/our-research/research/health-survey-for-england/
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/
https://www.premierleague.com/publications
https://www.uefa.com/insideuefa/documentlibrary/
https://www.fifa.com/en/technical/reports
https://www.uksport.gov.uk/
https://sportengland.org/
https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data
https://www.barb.co.uk/
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/population-demography
https://data.worldbank.org/
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/
https://www.ons.gov.uk/census
https://www.ipsos.com/en-uk
https://yougov.co.uk/
https://natcen.ac.uk/our-research/research/british-social-attitudes/
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/business-population-estimates-2024/business-population-estimates-for-the-uk-and-regions-2024-statistical-release
https://www.ons.gov.uk/businessindustryandtrade/business
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/student-loans-company/about/statistics
https://www.savethestudent.org/
https://economicgraph.linkedin.com/resources/linkedin-workforce-report
https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/employmentandemployeetypes/methodologies/labourforcesurveylfs
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education/about/statistics
https://www.hesa.ac.uk/
https://www.ucas.com/data-and-analysis


● Department for Culture, Media, and Sport: Employment, earnings, 
participation surveys, income, sponsorships, and social engagement 

Environment and energy 
● Met Office: Weather and climate data 
● Department for Energy Security and Net Zero (DESNZ): Energy usage, 

renewable trends 
● Carbon Trust: Sustainability data and insights 
● NASA / NOAA: Climate and environmental data 
● UK energy (GOV.UK): UK energy trends over time 
● UN energy: Global energy data 
● International Energy Agency: Global energy data 
● Energy Institute: Global energy data 
● GOV.UK environment: Links to various datasets on environmental quality 

(carbon footprint, waste, recycling, water quality and abstraction, air quality 
and emissions), natural environment (biodiversity and access to nature), 
cross-cutting (sustainable development, flooding, and coastal erosion) 

● Environment Agency: Waterways, flood warnings and flood risk mapping, 
water abstraction, environmental permits, fishing and rod licensing, coastal 
erosion 

● Natural England: Rights of way access, land management, nature reserves, 
recreational spaces, protected species and sites, wildlife and habitat 
conservation 

● DEFRA: Food, pets, funding for farmers, flood risk, agriculture, disease 

Consumer and retail 
● British Retail Consortium (BRC): Retail sales trends 
● Kantar / Nielsen (paid): Consumer spending, FMCG trends 
● Which?: Product testing and consumer insights 
● ONS Retail Sales Index: Official UK retail performance 
● PwC: Retail and consumer reports 
● McKinsey: Consumer and market research from a consultancy level 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-culture-media-and-sport/about/statistics
https://www.metoffice.gov.uk/research/climate
https://www.mckinsey.com/featured-insights
https://www.pwc.co.uk/industries/retail-consumer.html
https://www.ons.gov.uk/businessindustryandtrade/retailindustry
https://www.which.co.uk/
https://nielseniq.com/global/en/
https://www.kantar.com/uk
https://brc.org.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-england
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/environment-statistics
https://www.energyinst.org/statistical-review
https://www.iea.org/data-and-statistics
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/energystats/
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/energy-trends
https://www.noaa.gov/data
https://data.giss.nasa.gov/
https://www.carbontrust.com/resources
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-energy-security-and-net-zero/about/statistics


Technology and digital 
● Ofcom: internet usage and digital habits 
● StatCounter / SimilarWeb: Website and digital market share 
● Internet World Stats: Internet penetration and global usage 
● Crunchbase (freemium): Startups and tech investment 
● Department for Science, Innovation and Technology: Bioscience, health 

technology, cybersecurity, digital economy, UK business data 

Housing, property and planning 
● Land Registry: Official house price index and property transaction data 
● Zoopla: Housing market trends, rental reports 
● Savills: Real estate and housing market insight 
● Knight Frank: Housing market and commercial property insight 
● Homes England - supply of homes 
● ONS: Private rent, house prices, affordability index, mortgage repayments, 

first-time buyer mortgages, dwelling stock by tenure, house price to 
earnings ratio 

● Land registry: UK house price index 

Transport and travel 
● Department for Transport: Road safety, usage, and traffic stats 
● Civil Aviation Authority: Passenger and airline data 
● International Air Transport Association (IATA): Global air travel statistics 
● VisitBritain: Inbound tourism data 
● UNWTO: International travel and tourism trends 

Crime, law, and justice 
● Home Office Crime Statistics: UK official crime and policing data 
● Ministry of Justice: Courts, prisons, and legal system data 

https://www.ofcom.org.uk/research-and-data
https://gs.statcounter.com/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-justice/about/statistics
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/crime-statistics
https://www.unwto.org/statistics-data
https://www.visitbritain.org/official-statistics
https://www.iata.org/en/publications/economics/
https://www.caa.co.uk/data-and-analysis/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-transport/about/statistics
https://landregistry.data.gov.uk/app/ukhpi/
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/housing
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/housing-statistics
https://www.knightfrank.co.uk/research/reports
https://www.savills.co.uk/research_articles/229130/0
https://www.zoopla.co.uk/discover/property-news/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/land-registry
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-science-innovation-and-technology/about/statistics
https://www.crunchbase.com/
https://www.internetworldstats.com/
https://www.similarweb.com/


● ONS Crime Survey: Trends in crime and public perceptions. 
● British Transport Police: Rail-related crime and safety data 
● Metropolitan Police: London crime statistics and policing reports (same 

available for each police force) 
● Police: Average crime rates in your area 

Energy and utilities 
● National Grid ESO: Live and historic energy supply data 
● Ofgem: Energy market statistics and regulation 
● BP Statistical Review of World Energy: Global energy production and usage 
● Department for Energy Security and Net Zero: Domestic, industrial, 

international energy prices, road fuel prices 
● International Energy Agency: Global end-use price data over time 

Food and agriculture 
● DEFRA: Food, farming, and rural affairs data 
● FAO (Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN): Global food production 

and trade 
● Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board (AHDB): Agricultural 

markets and consumer trends 

Technology, AI, and the digital economy 
● ONS Digital Economy Data: Official UK digital sector data 
● AI Index (Stanford): Global annual report on AI adoption and research 
● Department for Science, Innovation, and Technology: Public attitudes 

Specialist company insights 
● Google Trends: Search interest and trends 
● Think with Google: Consumer insights and marketing research 
● Meta Audience Insights: Demographic and interest-level data 

https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/crimeandjustice
https://www.btp.police.uk/police-forces/british-transport-police/areas/sd/stats-and-data/
https://www.facebook.com/business/insights/tools/audience-insights
https://www.thinkwithgoogle.com/
https://trends.google.com/trends/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/public-attitudes-to-data-and-ai-tracker-survey-wave-4/public-attitudes-to-data-and-ai-tracker-survey-wave-4-report
https://aiindex.stanford.edu/
https://www.ons.gov.uk/businessindustryandtrade/itandinternetindustry
https://ahdb.org.uk/
https://www.fao.org/faostat/en/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs/about/statistics
https://www.iea.org/data-and-statistics/data-product/energy-prices
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/quarterly-energy-prices
https://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/energy-economics/statistical-review-of-world-energy.html
https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/energy-data-and-research
https://www.nationalgrideso.com/data-portal
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/performance/compare-your-area/?tc=E05009317
https://www.met.police.uk/police-forces/metropolitan-police/areas/stats-and-data/stats-and-data/


● Twitter/X (via API or reports): Social media insights 
● Spotify: Consumer behaviour through audio streaming 
● Adobe: eCommerce, digital, and creative industry data 
● Reddit: Sentiment analysis of public opinion 
● Muckrack: Sentiment analysis of news articles, backlink analysis 

https://transparency.twitter.com/en/reports.html
https://research.atspotify.com/
https://muckrack.com/
https://www.reddit.com/
https://business.adobe.com/uk/resources.html

